

Subject: =?Big5?B?
 pl6rSDogUmU6wuCxSKFHIKZeQ0g6IFJldmldyBvZiBBbHBoYSBOZXR3b3Jrcw==?=
 =?Big5?B?IEluYy4gRkNDIEIEOiBSUksyMDAzMDYwMDE3LTlgYWZ0ZXJyZWNIbnQgdQ==?
 =
 =?Big5?B?CXBsb2Fkcw==?=

To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>

Dear Tim:

Please no longer concerned with the co-located part.
 If our client want to do it, they have to apply another ID with the access point.

Please help us to grant, please.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Best Regards,
 Stephanie Hung (æ'æ'èè)
 Advance Data Technology Corporation (è' ä¿ç§'æŠ€)
 Website: www.adt.com.tw
 Tel: 886-3 327 0910 Ext. 1668
 Fax: 886-3 327 0892
 e-mail: stephanie@adt.com.tw

\(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \ (^o^)/

"Timothy R.
 Johnson"

<tjohnson@America
 nTCB.com>

æ"¶ä»¶ä°°
 stephanie@adt.com.tw
 ä%_æœ¬æŠ„é€□

2004/02/27 ä,ä□^
 02:26

ä,»æ—"
 Re:è½%ä¬„ĩ¼š ä¿žä¿¿: Review of Alpha
 Networks Inc. FCC ID:
 RRK2003060017-2 afterrecent u
 ploads

Stephanie,

It is unclear how you desire to handle the co-location issue. Do you desire to approve this for co-location, or are we no longer concerned with this.

Thanks,

Tim

At 09:30 PM 2/26/2004, you wrote:

>Dear Tim:

>

>How is this project.

>Our client is pushing.

>

>Thank you for your kind assistance.

>

>Best Regards,

>Stephanie Hung (Â¬xÂ°kÃ□Â¬)

>Advance Data Technology Corporation (Â¬,Â¬Â«HÂ¬Â¬Â§Â¬)

>Website: www.adt.com.tw

>Tel: 886-3 327 0910 Ext. 1668

>Fax: 886-3 327 0892

>e-mail: stephanie@adt.com.tw

>

>\(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/

>----- Â¬,Â¬ Â§eÂ°Â¬ Stephanie Hung/ADT Â©Â³ 2004/02/27 Â¬WÂ¬Â¬ 10:32 -----

>

> Stephanie

> Hung/ADT(Â¬¬xÂ°kÃ□Â¬)

> /Â¬µÂ¬Â¬Â¬Â¬{Â¬fÂ¬Â¬Â¬Â¬½Â¬Â³Â¬i)

Â¬!Â¬Â¬Â¬Â³Â¬H

> "Timothy R. Johnson"

> 2004/02/26 Â¬UÂ¬Â¬ <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>

> 01:41 Â¬°Â¬†Â¬Â¬Â¬Â§Â¬Â°

e

>

>

Â¬¶DÂ¬!Â¬®

> Â¬!^Â¬«H: Review of Alpha Networks

Inc.

> FCC ID: RRK2003060017-2

afterrecent

> uploads(Document link:

> Stephanie Hung)

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>Dear Tim:

>

>After discuss with our cilent.

>They want us to make it in module approval, not limit module approval.

>So we revised the user's manual and RF exposure.

>If possible, please grant as soon as possible.

>

>Thank you for your kind assistance.

>

>Best Regards,

>Stephanie Hung (Â¬xÂ°kÃ□Â¬)

>Advance Data Technology Corporation (Â¬,Ã¬Â¬«HÂ¬Ã¬Â¬§Ã¬)

>Website: www.adt.com.tw

>Tel: 886-3 327 0910 Ext. 1668

>Fax: 886-3 327 0892

>e-mail: stephanie@adt.com.tw

>

>\(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \(^o^)/ \ (^o^)/

>

>

>

> "Timothy R.

> Johnson"

> <tjohnson@America

Â¬!Â¬-Â¬¶Ã³Â¬H

> nTCB.com> stephanie@adt.com.tw,

> ellis@adt.com.tw

> 2004/02/18 Â¬UÂ¬Ã¬^ Â¬°Ã¬†Â¬¶Â¬»Â¬§Ã¬Â¬°

e

> 02:08

>

Â¬¶DÂ¬!Â¬®

> Review of Alpha Networks Inc. FCC

> ID: RRK2003060017-2 afterrecent u

> ploads

>

>

>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>Stephanie/Ellis,
>
>Attached are comments regarding review of this application.
>
>Thank You,
>
>Timothy R. Johnson
>NARTE Certified EMC Engineer
>No. EMC-002205-NE
>
>email: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com
>alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net
>(See attached file: ATCB Comment_021804.pd